CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez Martha Garcia Christine Lowery

Chairman 1%t Vice Chairman 2" Vice Chairman
Ralph Lucero Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, July 224, 2021
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

PURSUANT TO THE PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER DATED JUNE 30, 2021 ALL NON-COVID 19 VACCINATED INDIVIDUALS
ARE REQUIRED TO WEAR A MASK WHILE AT COUNTY FACILITIES

ALL OTHER PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER COVID-19 REQUIREMENTS AND FIRE MARSHAL CAPACITY LIMITS APPLY. ALL
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL ALSO BE ABLE TO ATTEND AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA FACEBOOK LIVE AT
THE FOLLOWING LINK: https:/www.facebook.com/CibolaCountyCommission/

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance

Prayer
Approval of Agenda

W e 3

6. Public Comment
The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period.
Speaker’s comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests
more information. The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda
forward in a prompt yet efficient manner.

7. Minutes
a. Minutes from June 24", 2021, Regular Commission Meeting
b. Minutes from July 6™, 2021, Special Commission Meeting

8. Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

9. Presentation
a. FY20 Audit Release: Discussion of Findings by JAG Auditing Firm-Audrey Jaramillo

Page 1 of 2



10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

Consideration of Resolution 21-36 FY21 Budget Adjustment No. 11

Consideration of Resolution 21-38 FY21 4 Quarter Report

Consideration of Resolution 21-39 FY22 Final Budget

Consideration of Resolution 21-40 FY22 Acceptance of FY 2019-20 Audit Report

Consideration of Resolution 21-37 Designating Location of Election Day Polling Places for

Statewide Election Conducted 2022/2023; County Canvassing Board Duties 2023; And

Appointing the Board of County Commissioners as Canvass Board for the County

f.  Consideration to Use ARP Funding to Purchase the Text My Gov. Program for Cibola County,
City and Village-Yearly Cost Roughly $7,000 for all 3 entities for 1 year.

g. Consideration to Fill 1 Cibola General Hospital Board Member Position

h. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000

a.) 2020 Ford Explorer-Melloy Ford-$36,266-Sheriff’s Dept.-NM Price Agreement
#80-000-17-00024

0o a0 o

11. Executive Session- RRENTLY
Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute
Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)
b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)

c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)
d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be August 26", 2021, at 5:00p.m.

13. Adjournment

Page 2 of 2



Minutes
06.24.2021

Regular Commission
Meeting Minutes




Regular Commission

Meeting Thursday, June
241 2021 5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers
1.Call to Order 5:01pm
2.Roll Call 5 present
3.Pledge of Allegiance Commissioner Lowery
4.Prayer Commissioner Garcia
5.Approval of Agenda

Motion to approve by Commissioner Lucero
Seconded by Commissioner Lowery

6.Public Comment None

7.Minutes
a. Minutes from May 27" 2021, Regular Commission Meeting
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Garcia.
Seconded by Commissioner Windherst - 5 affirmative
8.Presentation
a. Outstanding Service Award-Dustin Middleton-Presenter

9.Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

10.New Business — Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Resolution 21-33 FY21 Budget Adjustment No. 10
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative
b. Consideration of Resolution 21-34 Records Retention Policy
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative
c. Consideration of Resolution 21-35 Tyler Software Cleanup of County Capital Asset Inventory of
Real and Personal Property
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Torres - 5 affirmative
d. Consideration of RFP 2021-005 for Annual Financial Audit Service
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Lucero - 5 affirmative
e. Consideration to approve requisitions over $20,000
a.) 2021 Ford F-150 Crew Cab STX Black-Clerks-$37,741.00
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Lowery - 5 affirmative

11.Executive Session-Z ffem-ai,

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:

Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute

Section 10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lowery.
Seconded by Commissioner Lucero - 5 affirmative

. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)



i. City of Albuquerque Et al, v. TRD
b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H} (8)
c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)
d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;

Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion to approve made by Commissioner Windhorst.

Seconded by Commissioner Lowery - 5 affirmative

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In
Motion For Closure, and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.
Motion to approve made by Commissioner Lowery.

Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst - 5 affirmative

12.New Business-Action May Be Taken
a. Direction to Staff Regarding City of Albuquerque Ef al. v. TRD

13.Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be July 22", 2021 at 5:00p.m. via FB Live. The Cibola
County Offices will be closed Monday, July 5t 2021, in observation of the Independence Day Holiday.

14.Adjournment
5:49pm



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 22" of July, 2021

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1 Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL



Minutes
07.06.2021

Special Commission
Meeting Minutes




AN ol

=]

Special Commission Meeting
Thursday, July 6", 2021
5:00 p.m. ‘
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Call to Order 5:00pm

Roli Call 5 Present

Pledge of Allegiance Commissioner Windhorst
Praver Commissioner Lucero
Approval of Agenda

Motioned to approve by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Lucero.

usiness — Action Mav Be Tak
a. Consideration of American Rescue Plan (ARP) Proposed Use of Funding
Motioned to approve by Commissioner Lucero.
Seconded by Commissioner Windhorst, 5 affirmative
b. Consideration of Quitclaim of 5.238 Acre Parcel to Route 66 Solar Energy Center, LLC
Motioned to approve by Commissioner Windhorst.
Seconded by Commissioner Torres. S affirmative

Announcements
The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be July 22", 2021, at 5:00p.m. via FB Live,

. Adjournment 6:08pm



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 22™ of July, 2021

BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Daniel Torrez, Chairman

Martha Garcia, 1% Vice Chairman

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chairman

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL



Budget and

Finance Report

As of June 30", 2021




Jabeue Aluno) Layd1sl4 91e))

Jauolssiwwo)) ‘os9on ydiey
12U0ISSIWWOD) 1S1I0YypuUIp\ K]0y
ey MIA pu ‘Adleamo aunsuyd
lleyD-321A T ‘BldJien eyuepy
uewuiey) ‘zauio] |slue

L1861 1S3 ¢+ ODJIXEW MIAN

TzoT 'TT AN
buizeay uoissiwwiod)

Auno) ejoqid




Tcoc'ot auNn( Jo sy

Joday

uuuuuuuuuuuuuu




%
‘qoliean

- isaydund ay1 yum pajjod A3y, S91e3s ays diwspued ay3 buuinp
suop |[am qol e 10 JJe1S 4oy pusWWOd 01 jI| P|NOM J3INSedl] o

iqor 1ea.0) “||]oMm se o€ sunf ybnoiyi ps[1duodal
1unodoe buesado xe| ayy sey 91440 s,Ja4nseal] syl ul zanbuiwo(
eunsLIyD pue 1unodde buiresadQ utey Joj o€ sunf ybnouys

>jueq a1 01 Pa|1dU0I3J S| YO S,19beURIA 3YL Ul J|9S APUIM o

sbedgam
uswpedaq adueul4 uo paiedo| syebpng B spoday sdueuld 4

sa1epdn AJuno) ejoqid




ZIP'99ES | TLL'ETLS | TCTYSES | LTETOES _ £6%'80bS | PTE65ZS | POP'S6ES | BI9'BYES | B8SE'TZES 66V ELYS 765655 TLYTSES 810¢
vOZ'vEES | £00°8LES | 699°PTES | ETO'ESES | 0BT'9EYS TZ6'TPES | 60SPYES | LOED9ES | T6L'S6ES | 8FILLES ¥BE0LES | 99L'88ES ETOT e
855°/8€$ | S9T'6/Z$ | O6E'06ES | 996'v0VS | L9V'L9PS S06°L9%$ | EOELTPS | SP6'TSPS | 00Z'TTSS | S98TIES 6TL'60VS | TEG'60VS S|en1dy dLA 0Z0T =
955°7STS | 9S5ZSTS | 9SGTSTS | 9SSTSIS | 9S5°7SIS 955°ZSTS | 9S5°TSTS | 9SSTSTS | 9SSTSTS | 9SSTSTS 95S'ZSTS | 9SS°TSTS 198png papaloid 170
SET'LSYS | SETLSYPS | SETLSYS | SETLSYS | SETLSYS SEZ'LSYS | SETLSYS | SETLSYS | SETLSYS | SETLSKS SET'LSYS | SETLSPS |suononpay no/m1a3png ‘foid TZ0T

Sz0'88vS | ¥TO08YS | 6LYT6ES | COV'S6ES | SYT'E8PS | T90'THYS SLE'E]YS | €ST98ES | STS'O0FS | 8S8TIYS | 8LI'6VPS | OT v'oveS

aunf Aen judy yaJep Aenuga4 Asenuef JaquiadeQ | JaquianoN 1340120 SHEREIIaS 1sn3ny Aing

<

=

-eyep Jay1eb am se | yo bunsnlpe aie pue 1s10m ay3 104 pauue|d S\ “Tz0z-0T0T y
« 1e3A o251y 1oy (uondafoad Jejnbai Jo 9552) z/9'0€g'Ts pa1abpng am ‘pesisu) 000°00TS

000002S

000°00€S

000°00%S

000°00S$

/Q: MOYs 10U pIp 6T-QIAOD J1 1294 Joj 028 ogh’Ss _umumm_u_mn_ ,mrm; PINOA\
$10BJ1UO0D Y3IM suonnguiisig 149 0000093

3 000°00L$

‘sjen)dy 07 ‘6T Ad
000008$




qid

—> B|O
P N S
S 4@@

&
°

S
0/«9
&

W N

2

&
o
Y ~2

\N
§ W

rESTLIS

Nmﬁwu €L6'E8TS \

19S'661$ %m%wmﬂmﬂm

116°081S

7

£9¢'61 TS

g

L % K 62S€81S | 6L
1S6°012ZS

LTLLBTS 119'68T$

LST'9STS

L9T°L6TS 9G868LTS

7

€0E°LTY

9/2'9/1S
06£°06¢
mwm.vovm :

; o

Z0'S6€S €57°98€S —_ oI '9vES A

STS90S \ i

868°CZrS BLI 6V YS

t

\

6L7T6ES 190 TvS

SYZ'E8YS  SLE'E8YS
T68ELSS —,

|

L9vS
. \ S06°L9YS

€78'5/95 ) 08C'9
0v9'62L$

|

pT0‘08Y$ S9T'642$

,

SZ0'88YS wﬁ.mwmm\
AT AL

-

LSS
pr6'gggeF o8 0099

859'9p9$ | 85T’ g1908sy \ :

¥9

( 6L9'6TLS ;
‘ Ty €S9S
| LSS L e

L 586'TLS

€85179S

07'8£8S

LTI o918
000'00€$

169°€Z€S # vo0se

\

i3 mmdovm OSdOmm
61L°607S
y

/]

£90'v95$

88579€$

!

Sv6

5743 \

p - N
00Z'22S$ / \ 000'009$

pos'zrss|

) 000°00£$
955959%

3

8Y'r69S |

€8Y LYLS 000°008$

<o © 10 (] OC A4

149 TZA4 U0 AIAOD JO S}1I94)9 pue
(syd@3423u]) sydesquo) Sulpnjdul 145 19N 0ZA4 jo u

osiiedwo)




€8'7L0°SOE'STS (6T°€2€'£00ES) 20°96€TTETZS Y6 TSTIST'ZS (96°LVE'vL0'6TS) 00°0$ 86°09€'¥96°€2$ LT'00£'V00°9% 68'0€5'99Z°8% =STV.10L
00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ (8z'sT2'e6$) $9°016°22$ £9'V0E'0LS 00°0% 00°0% $193r0¥d AV1LNO VLIdVD - TS9
00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% INVYD ¥a3178 "dINOD VAN - 059
00'€59'065°Z$ 00°0$ 00°€59°065'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°€59°0652$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 19V NV1d 3NJS34 NVDIY3WY - 6v9
€0'886'S5Z$ 00°0$ £0°886'SSZ$ 00°0% (TS'TED88S) 00°0$ €£°T7ZT'00T$ 00°0$ 18'962'V¥Z$ ANN4 TVYSIV¥ddYIY %I - 029
00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ INVY¥D0¥d IONVITJINOD - ST9
SLLLS'ITTS 00°0$ SL'LLS'9TTS (LTgT0ZTS$) (Tr'ELT'ET'ES) €2°T60'VZETS 0T'ZLY'LTT'ZS | 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥3LN3D NOLIN3L3a - ¥19
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (9v'621'1$) 9V'6ZY'TS 00°0% 00°0% IN4ILNY38 '8 V31D 0JIXIW M3N - ZT9
00°0% 000% 00°0% (61°291$) (zo'9gz'0v$) (8€"8sT'€2$) 00°0% 00°0% 65'95S'€9% Nv3y¥ng SNSN3J - 019
8T'0LL'STS 00°0% 87°0LL'STS 00°0% (¢6°0v2'85T3) 00°0$ SZT'TTO'Y8ZS 00°0$ 00°0$ LNVYD S,NOLLDI13 LIV SIHVD - 609
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ (¥1°989°09€°2$) (97°108°06$) 09°L8Y'TSY'ZS 00°0% 00°0% INVY¥D0¥d 1OV SV - 809
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ (90°Z98'TTTS) 90°298‘TTTS 000$ 000$ 000$ 103r0dd T1IH ZLYVYND - £09
00°005'206$ 000$ 00°005°206% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005°206% 00°0% 00°0% LNVYD "SNVYL AOD T¥D01 LOTIN - 909
86'V9T$ 00°0% 86'V9TS 00°0% (£z°90t'STS) (00°000°02$) 00°00t'82$ 00°0$ STTLTLS NOIL)310¥d INIWIIYOINI MV - S09
S6'808°T$ 00°0$ S6°808°2v$ 00°0$ (99'9£4'18T$) 00°000'2$ 8T'TLS'9LTS 00°0$ £E°ETL06$ IYHSYVIA 314 - 109
00'S8£$ 000% 00°S8L$ 00°0$ (otT'£818) 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0T'2L6$ LNJWIDOVNVIN ADNIOHIN - £09
00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ (¥0°209'99$) (€0°9¥8'65€$) 00°02L'66$ EVLST'TS ¥9°0LS'STES 00°0$ SNVO1 V4IAN - S£S
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (S'8LT'ESLS) (8L LvL'192'1$) TE'9Z6'VISTS | 000$ 00°000°005% aNN4 INWODNI ANOS 8¥T0Z - 0LS
00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% (6£°089'055$) (TT'€S0'TLSS) LY'6EE'BTES 00°0$ €V Y6EE0TS aNN4 IWODNI ANOS YYTOZ - 695
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 05°0$ 00°0% (96'691'9T¥$) w'LSS 00°ZTY'9THS 00°0$ NYHL SSVd-SVOI - 10S
8L°€6E°99$ 00°0% 8L €6E99% 00°0$ (v6°992°8S$) 000$ 00°869°€V$ 00°0$ 2079608 ONITI4/ONIQY0D3Y NYI1D - 00S
97'808'€6L$ 000% 97'808'€6L$ 00°0% (€z'z88'e$) (00°000°2¥$) YbySE'BBTS 00°0$ S0'9EE'959$ NOILD3L0¥d 314 ALNNOD - SLY
LT69T'S6TS 000$ LT69T'S6TS 00°0$ (ss°'168'22Z$) P 9LE'BS VS LLS'6LTS 00°0$ ¥8'90T'0ETS NOLLNEIYLSIA IMA - 6EY
00°0% 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% (vtoLe's$) 00°0% 00'0$ Yb9LE'BS LNVYHD IMQ - 8EY
£97TST'SITS 000% L9°TST'SITS 00°0% (e5'z6v'6£83) (00°000'%$) 9T'0ST'ZY6$ 00'0$ $0'S6v°90T$ HOLVdSIA a3LVarosNod - Sev
€5°9LTS 00°0% €S°9LTS 00°0$ (8€°688'¥T$) 00°0% 00'29S'VT$ 00°0$ 16°€0S$ 3ONVINGAY HOIY¥3dNS - 82
09'8v8'92Z$ 00°0% 09'8v8'92Z$ 00°0% (£9'210'1S3) 00°000°2$ 00'850'65$ 00°0$ LTEER'TITS Q4N O¥YOW 13 - £2b
TS'616°7$ 00°0$ 1S'616°7$ 00°0$ (00'887$) 00°0$ 00"000'€$ 00°0$ 15°L0TS$ SW3 o¥38Nd - ST
TTPY9'8ETS 00°0$ ZTPY9'8ETS 00°0% (ze9vs'20T$) (00°0Z9'9%) 62°0£6'26$ 00'0$ ST°088'65T$ a4A 0¥38ND - vZb
0E'TYT'8TYS 00°0% 0E°ZVT'8TYS 00°0$ (zrset'sstd) 00°0% 00'928'962% 00°0% TY'165'9L2$ Q4A YNNOV1 - 6TH
€€'986'8V$ 00°0$ €€°986'8Y$ 00°0$ (18°€6€'ZETS) (00°€vL ZES) 00'9ZZ'v8$ 00°0$ vT'L6862TS Q4A NIHOLIY AONVD - 8TH
650SS'VTES 00°0$ 65°0SS'VTES 00°0$ (vE8TY'POTS) 00°000'2$ 00'850'65$ 00°0$ £6'0T6'ZSES Q4A DIV IINTS - 9T
8L'8LL'BS 00°0$ 8L'8LL'8S 00°0% (vz'essz$) 00°0$ 00°'T60°0T$ 00°0% 20'TYT'TS SIN3 T1IH3NId - ST
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% (16'9£9°€Z$) (7572455 00°SZ6°2T$ 00°0% 6T°L09'0T$ SIN3 YNNOV1 - ETY
£9'68S'TLTS 00°0% L9'68S'TLTS 00°0% (z'9sv'z6$) 00'Z62'L6$ 00'606'2$ 00°0% 60°SY8'E9TS @4A NOANVYD 0801 - 601
7S'L0L°0STS 00°0$ T5°L0L'0ST$ 00°0$ (£6°€92°5V$) (00°87°81$) 00°070°v0TS 000 6%°6LE°0TZS Q4A ¥3LYMINTg - 80%
TZ'0ST'LITS 00°0% T2°0ST'L9T$ 00°0$ (z£'Tv9'STTS) (00°102°98%) 67'L26'L8TS 00°0$ $9'S9T'T8TS Q4A 13V4VY NVS - LOY
YE'SSY'L6S 00°0% YE'SSYL6S 00°0% (z°0TL'66€$) 00°0$ 9L'S9T'L6VS 00°0$ 00°0$ LN3DIANI - 907
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ (96°29L'228) €9'8T0'ST$ EE'6VLLS 00°0$ 00°0$ IONVY B YV - E01
¥8'9ZE0CTS 00°0% v8'9ZE02TS 00°0€Z$ (00°082'199'1$) 00°0% PYTI8'SISTS | 000 0b'S95'592$ avod - Zov
LS'8LE'0Z6'8S 00°0% LS'8LE'0Z6'8S ¥8'869°62LT$ (59°681'vSE'9%) (v1°89€°2TTS) 6€°9T9'LYY'8S 00°0$ €T129'60Zv$ ANN4 TVY¥INID - TOY
S6°Stb'292'T$ (6T°€Z€"L00ES) YT'69L'692'S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 19°TS0'L$ €S°LTL'29T'S$ 00°0% GNN4 LINIWLSIANI - TOT
Saouejeg JusWISaAy| SoAIasSay peoy saouejeg Syuaunsnlpy QLA | Seamiipuadx3 AlA si1aysuei] Q1A SanuaAdy AlA 0202/0€/9 0€/9 JO se aouejeg [SpPung aAIDY
“gyse) suipu3 g punj [e1ausy FUEITEEN) J0 Se uaUNSIAY| | YsE) Suluuiseg

paIsnlpy S[qeleny

@ puog 'v puog

78 yse) Suipu3

Sujuuiseg

V8E-TZ yuawiydeny

120 ‘0€ aunf jo sy - yoday Jaenp Yiy Auno) ejoqid

w61 158 - OCOIXEW MEN




m._:a__u:mxm SW3 eunbe

S|EN}O. J9A02 01 [ 61°L29°€Z$ 00°0.$ 61°209°€Z$ INIWdIND3 ALIIVS 28000-G¢v-120-€LYy 06095-£00€-0090C

m 01d J0 S3|es 1oy enuanai 3oadxa Jou pip Juauniedaq| 00°002°9$ 00°00Z°9$ 00°0$ 3NUAAAY J3YI0 00¥1€-28€-0€-80¥ 0069%-1000-0060C dNUBARY adA 1eiemanig
“payoadxe ueyy 1aybly 9|pIl € ul dwed sainyipuadx3| 00°000622$ 00°000°01L$ 00°000'6+2$ 1¥0ddns aivoia3anw 91160-02v-550-90% 061.5-100%-00022 aimpuadx3 juabipul
"pajoadxe ueyy Jaybiy a|l|  ul owed sainjipuadx3| 00°000°191$ 00°000°1$ 00°000°091$ SWIV1D TV.LIdSOH 96000-021-550-90¥% 012.5-100¥-00022 aumipuadx3y juabipu)
796pnq mau o} pajsnipy “mo| ail e pa3abpnal 00°000°€Z$ 00°000°S$ 00°000°81$ JOHLINOD TVWINV "a3dd B LN3A0H 26000-L1-0€0-€0V 0£055-0105-0080C ainjpuadx3y abuey g wiey
10edW] SPIACD JO SUMOUNUN O} anp MO pa3ebpna| 00°596°85Y$ 00°000'522S | 00'596°€€ZS (5z1°) 8/1 SSa|WIBH PIOH 189 00225-00€-52-20% ¥1Z1¥-1000-00¥02 anuaAsy peoy
3oedwi SPIAGD JO SUMOUNUN 0} NP MO| pa3aBpng| 00°00565+$ 00°000°21L$ 00°00S°Z¥1$ Juad | - Xe| duljosen 00125-00€-52-20% 00€2¥-1000-00¥02 dNUBAY peoy
1oed W] SPIAGY JO SUMOUNUN 0} 8NP MO Pa}abpng| 00°052°062$ 00°000°08$ 00°052°012$ PEOY 9JOIYSA 010 W 00016-00€-52-20¥ 011¥¥-1000-00¥02 BnuaAsY peoyd
7eBpnq Mau 10} 00°000 0S€S 00°0007002§ | 00°000°051$ SNO3UE32SIN 0018€-09€-V2-10F 0069%-1000-0001 snusAsy punj [e1ausn

"uonNGLISIP 19 9 Ii'd ISNOH 3991100u] paje|ndjed
"0} pajebpnq jou Aed >oeq| 00°000°50$ 00°00050¥S | 00°000°00€$ pansiday sjuswhed Juay [e)dsoH 10162-09€-02-1.0¥ 061¥v-1000-0001F |nusAy punj [eJausn
19ed W] SPIACD JO SUMOUUN O} anp MO| Paobpna| 00°6LE €FLS 00°000°59$ 00'61€8.$ () 1e3idsoH 8207 19 001 17-00£-91-10¥ 00Z47-1000-0001 1 anuansy punj [eJauan
19ed W] SPIAGD JO SUMOLUN O} anp MO| Paebpnd| 0061 86$ 00°000°05$ 00'61E8V$ (5Z}) 2Imjonng-ejul L8O 001 17-09€-G1-10¥ €0Z4v-1000-0001 1 snuaAsy pung [ejausn
30edW] SPIACD JO SUMOWUN O} anp Mo pa3ebpng| 00°'SEY86Y$ 00°00052z§ | 00°'SEV°ELZS (5z1) 8/1 PIg Ly 0001+-09€-51-10% 00Z1¥-1000-0001 1 snuaAay pung [eiausn
3oedWI SPIACD JO SUMOUNUN 0} 3np MO pa3ebpnal 00'129° 111 00°000°0¥$ 001297128 (Sz17) 701d |BJUBWIUOIIAUT 1HO 0080€-09€-G1-1.0F $0Z1%-1.000-000} 1 anuanay pung |eaua
31oedW] SPIACD JO SUMOUUN O} anp Mo pa3ebpna| 00°000°05 1§ 00°000705$ 00°0007001$ 1s219)u] 8 Rjeuad 00050-0LE-04-10% 0251-1000-0001 F anuaAsy pung [eJaua
3oedW] SPIAGD JO SUMOUNUN 0} 8np Mo| Pa3abpng| 007000 LY L 1S 00°000°008$ | 00°000°Z¥€$ sexe "doid juenbuijag 00020-01€-04-10% 0151-1000-0001 1 anuaAsy pung [eJaus
3oedW] SPIACD JO SUMOUNUN 0} 8NP MO| Pa1ebpng| 00 ¥SL8LE TS 0007009% 00%SL'8LLLS saxe] Apadoid Jusiing 00040-01€-04-10% 005 17-1000-0001F snuaAsy pung [ejaua
UCRU3}3Q O} PSLIBJSUER| 00°002$ 007002 000§ SJUSWIS3AU| UG aWodU] 00081-09€-€2-70S 0709%-1000-0084Z anuanay ybnoiy; ssed - s,vol

2q 0} spaau awodul Siy| ‘pasn aq o} pajoaloud jou pung
pajoaloid UeL 10w pajoaliod| 007000 7FS 00000°2$ 00°000°2€$ suoRs9]j0) 984 00925-00€-€9-005 020v¥-1000-00522 anuaAsy|  bullld/Buipioday 1210
39ed W] SPIAGD JO SUMOWSUN 0} anp MO] Pa3aBpNg 1UD| 00°626 €$ 000521 $ 0062928 sabiey) aAnensiuIwpY|  19220-10¥-050-5.t 666.5-200£-00222 ainjipuadx3| uondsj0id alld Auno)
joed Wi SPIACD JO SuMOUMUN 0} anp Mmo| pa3abpng LYS[ 00°ZHE€61LS 00°000°06$ 00°ZvE'c0L$ (cz’) xe L as1ox3 uondajoid alld 189 0001%-00€-06-G.LY 202Z1v-1000-00222 anuaAay uond3j0.d ail4 Aunod
pajoafoid ueyy JaybIy ul sWed S294 JUSWSSISSY| 00°009°L$ 00°009°¢$ 00°000°'v$ S99 Juawissassy 00002-00€-29-6€V 066¥%-1000-00€22 anuansy IMan
seakyse| ueyy Joybiy ur swed uonnqLlsIal 00°2L8°5YZS 00°000°2Z$ 00°228°€2Z$ uonnqilsia IMa 00292-00€-19-6€¥ 040.v-1000-00€22 anusaAsy Iman
"panoidde sem }abpnq [eul 3w 18| 00°1.80°65$ 059 00°L€0°65$ usunolly aiid sjels 00096-00€-0€-L2V 060.%-1000-00602 anuansy Qd4A ouoN 13

pasn jsi| UORNGLSIP UO Pajes uey Jaybiy Juawio|ly aii4

9E-TZ UOIIN|OS3Y — Y9E-TZ 3|NPIAYIS TT# AVd

3a




aA0QE S}I0ap JuN0dE o} Koyne 39bpnq ublieax ] 00°001°Z$ (00°00¥'82$) 00°005°0€$ SNI dNO¥O §9000-S¥-¥00-1L 0% 0€£025-2102-000L 1 ainipuadx3y uISSaIppY [einy
3A0QE S)1013ap JuN0doe 1oy ALoyine 196pnq ubiieay| 00°00SLYS (00°005°2€9) 00°000°68$ SIFVIVS IWIL 1IN 20000-G1-¥00-10% 02015-2102-0001 1 aimipuadx3 Buissaippy [eany
“1obeuEWw| 00°5Z1$ 005218 00'0$ STVOIISAHd 65200-¢0¥-v00-1 0V 666.5-1002-0001 1 aimipuadx3 1abeuey

Biawa Kndap 1oy [esisAud “Auoyiny 3obpng ubljeay
19bpnq Jebeuew JO peajsul Buissaipe [eini| 00°00.°6$ 00°00€°4$ 00°00¥'8$ %0°C 218D W3edH 93139y 18000-20¥-¥00-1 0% 12025-1002-0001 1 aimipuadx3 Jabeue

ui uonisod pied pue pajebpng jou asies Jabeuey
19Bpnq 19beUEW JO pedjsul Buissaipe [eini| 00°5.LE°L$ 00°00€°L$ 00°520°9$ %Sy’ @1edIPa N 89000-20¥-¥00-1 0V 11025-1002-0004 1 ainjipuadx3y Jebeuen

ut uomisod Buiddew pied pue pajebpng jou asies Jobeuepy
"2313[ 00°00¥°1€$ 00°00¥°1€$ 00°0$ 19Y10 ulBINW £9000-20%-¥00-1 0% 08025-1002-0001 1 aimipuadx3 1obeuey

<19qA2 ‘pooyy 104 sulnNw Jayjo a8y Bunabpng payoolan0
Jobpn(q 19beuBW JO pedjsul buissaipe [eini| 00°'58$ 00°G1$ 00°0.$ lad 1eakj0z 6§ Juswissassy "dwod SJaMIOM|  99000-Z0%-700-1 0¥ 00425-1002-0004 1 2Jmipuadx3y 19beuey

od Bul pied pue p jou asies sjobeuepy
196pnq J13bEUEW J0 peadjsul Bulssaipe [ednt| 00°00.'89$ 00°002°9$ 00°005°29$ SNI dNOYUD 69000-20-+00-10% 0£025-1002-0004 1 aimipuadx3 Jebeuey

od Buiddew pred pue pajabpng jou asies Jabeue |y
1obpnq 1ebeUEW JO pedjsul Buissaipe [eint| 00'008°LES 00°008°G$ 00°000'92$ %29 Runoas jerog ¥9000-Z0¥-¥00-10% 01025-1002-0001 ainjipuadx3y ioBeue W

ui uoisod Buiddew pied pue pajebpng jou asies Jabeuepy
1obpnq Jebeuew Jo peajsul Buissaipe [eint| 00°058°LPS 00°008°9$ 00°0S0°I¥$ %SS°6 - 2 ueld lUNN Yy§3d £€9000-20¥-¥00-1 0% 0Z025-1002-00041 ainypuadx3 1abeuey

ui uoisod Buiddew pred pue pajebpng jou asies Jabeue
Ap991109 pajoaloid Jou Sem 3509 S191d0D 0 [BJUSA| 00°0SL°LLS 00°0S.°S$ 00°000'2}$ yuawdinb3 jo |ejuay €1000-20%-700-1 0% 0€126-1002-00041 ainyipuadx3 iabeuey
$10ds| 0000072 $ 00°000°S$ 00°000°6}$ suoped! 121 £0000-20¥-+00-10% 09125-1002-0001 1 aimipuadx3 Jebeuey

10y 108 Sa1e9 10} pled "ojul BujooT "pejosfoid ueyy 19yBIH
DHI3J0 pUE JaInseal Joj eNXx3| 00°002°9$ 00°002°2$ 00°000'%$ 39V.1SOd 90000-20%-¥00-1 0¥ 08026-1002-0004 1 aimpuadx3 sobeuey

peH ‘payosloid uey) abejsod jo Junowe sabie| pappy
T 1oBpnq 19beuBW JO pesjsul buissalpe [eini| 00°625°ZLS$ 00°000'v6$ 00°6.6°81v$ S3IVIVS IWIL 1IN 20000-20%-700-1 0% 0Z015-1002-0004 1 ainjipuadx3 soBeuey

od Buiddew pied pue pajabpng jou asies sobeue
juei MaN| 00°00S°S1S 00°005'G1$ 00°0$ jueI9 VNV [esapad 00100-00¥-02-6¥9 0069%-1000-00812 2NUAARYDPY UB|d BNISIY uedLIBWY
pajedionue uey} a10w PaAa23y| 00°005°001$ 00°005°S1$ 00°000°68$ suoRd3||0J 334 009.5-00€-0%-029 0¥S1¥-1000-00£02 |aNudARY pung |esieiddeay %1
junode siuy| 00°52 1 989$ 00°000°€82$ 00°5ZL'€0v$ JUBWULIBAOY juBID IOV SaJe) 10001-€€€-91-809 0069%-1000-00812 anuaAay weiBoid 1oV sated

103 peyoaloud ueyy quiel [BUORIPPE PAAIBIAY
jueID MaN| 00°000°¢06$ 00°000°€06$ 00°0$ spund diol 10001-00£-5+-909 0069%-1000-00812 anuaAdy|'uel] "A0D |B207T LOA WN
“o3ul 00| [I'M 302l01d 0} pasn |eysie N 31l 33e3S| 00°105°58$ 00°000°0€$ 00°105°5S$ jusunojly aild sjes 00095-00€-0€-¥09 060.1-1000-00602 dNUdARY leysie aiid

wouy 3s1] uonNqLYSIp pajsod papasdxa Judwio||e a1y 3els
Ky1adoid Jo Sa[es 10} JUaWSINUIa] PAAISd3I[ 00°001°0Z$ 00°000°61$ 00°001°6$ juswesinquiiay 00292-00€-0£-709 0909%-1000-00602 anuandy leysie aii4

pue Junowe pajoafoid papaadxa sjuswesinquial juesd
“Kuea 31y asuadxa ue peH| 00°00Z$ 00°002$ 00°0$ soiiddng g juswdinb3 2010 60000-¥S¥-520-€09 02095-200€-00602 aimipuadx3juswabeue y Aousbiaw3z

‘sasuadxa paje|al pIn0d mau Aue yoeu} 03 puny Bujuadoay
JoedWI SPIACD JO SUMOUNUN 0} np Mmo| pa33BpNnq LUD| 00°Z51'SPLS 00°000°01€$ 00°ZS1'5EV$ 9L/L 8 8/L S| L¥O 00€1¥-00€-66-0L5 00Z14-1000-0020% BNUAATY puog gy102
JoedW] SPIAGD JO SUMOWMUN 0} oNp MO| Pa3abpnqg LY¥O| 00°629°291$ 00°000°591$ 00629'C$ saxe jusnbuijag uo Kjeusd 00281-09€-66-69S 1Z1$-1000-0020% |anuaAay puog v¥102
3oed W] SPIAGD JO SUMOUMUN 0} @np MO| Pa}aBpna LY¥D| 00'620°25L$ 00°000°522$ 00'620°225$ (/1) ssajwieH pIoH 14D 1£00-00£-66-695 ¥1Z1-1000-0020% dNudA3y puog vvi02
‘pancidde sem 33Bpnq [euly SWR 38| 00°268'9629 00°002$ 00'269'962$ jusunojly aild djeig 00095-00€-0€-61¥ 060.v-1000-00602 anuanxy Q4A eunbeq

OYdS TT# V4




uonRuRYeQ 0} paliajsues} 3q 0} 49 wol ueo| 00°000°8$ 00°000°8$ 00°0$ 05 03 Loy woud 10¥60-66¥-1 L0-¥0S 00L19-1000-0081L2 uj Jajsuet | ybnouyj ssed - s,vy9l
uonuajaQ 0} paliajsues} aq 03 49 woly ueo[(00°000°8%) (00°000°89) 00°0$ ¥0S 0} Loy wold v0560-66¥-110-1L0% 00Z19-1000-000L 1 NQ Jajsues | pung jesduag
49 WOy ueo| 8sINquiIal 0} SI SIYL "SEM 3 INQ[ 00°000°62$ 00°000°5Z$ 00°0%$ L0V 03 90p wo.4 60907-66-110-LOY 00119-1000-0001 1 uj Jaysues | pung jejauan
Jeah siyy Buluieysns jjes oq pjnom juabipuj ji mouy jJou pig
'49 WOl UBO| 8SINqIAI 03} S SIYL 'Sem 1 ING[(00°000°62%) (00°000°529) 00°0$ L0¥ 03 90 wol4 L0v60-66¥-G50-90% 00Z19-1000-00022 INQ J3jsues | uabipu|
1BISNS §|8s aq pinom juabipuy ji mouy jJou pig |
UBO| 10§ 49 3SINqUIISY| 00°L.8°6$ 00°2.8°6$ 00°0$ LO¥ 03 LG9 wolg 15960-66¥-210-10¥ 00119-L000-000L 1 ujJ9jsues | pung jesaus9
puny |esduab asinquiai 0} paaN|(00°228°6$) (00228°69) 00°0$ LOv 03 1G9 woly L0v60-661-580-159 00Z19-1000-00£0€ InQ Jajsuell| sjpoafoid AepnQ jended
"pa3obpnq sem Jgjsueljou| 00°651°€2$ 00°651°€Z$ 00°0$ L0 03 019 wou4 01960-66¥-Z10-10¥ 00L19-1000-000}1 uj J3jsues ) pung jeJausg
snyj juads aq 03 j|e payoadx3 "puny jesdauab asinquial o
puny [e1duab asinquial 0} paaN (00651 €ZS) (00°651°€Z9) 00°0$ L0¥ 03 019 wolg L0¥00-661-5v0-019 00219-1000-00812 NQ Jajsues | juel neaing snsuaj
puny e1auab asinquwiai 0} PaaN| 00°Z08°051$ 00°208°0S1$ 00°0$ L0V 03 809 woJ4 80900-66v-110-L0V 00119-1000-000} 1 ujJ9jsues | pund |esdusg
puny |e1auab asinquiai o} paaN|(00208°0515) (00°Z08°0519) 00°0$ LO¥ 01 809 wo.4 L0v00-66¥-222-809 00Z19-1000-0081LC INQ Jajysues | weiboud 3oV saied
s|en3oe Jaybiy 1aA02 01[ 00°000°€2$ 00°000°5$ 00°000°81$ €0v 03 L0y wolg 10v60-66¥-L£0-€0Y 00119-1000-00802 ujJajsuel | abuey % uuey
sjenjoe saybiy 1aA02 01 [(00°000£29S) (0000075 %) (00°000°819) £0¥ 0} Loy wou4 €0v60-66¥-110-10¥% 00Z19-1000-000L 1 nQ Jajsuel | pung jesausg
" 49 03 panas 0} sjuawAed puoq woy [HO Bulureway | 00°'8Y2 19z 1S 00'82€0LLS 00°02v°165$ LO¥ 03 02G wol4 0.566-66v-210-10¥ 00119-1000-000L 1 ujJgjsues puny jessus9

* 49 0} panai 0} sjuswhed puoq woy [ Y9 buurewsy|(00 8v2 19z L)

(00°8z£0129)

(00°02v°1559)

10v 03 0.S woui4

10¥60-661-000-0LS

00219-1000-0020%

INQ Jajsuel |

puog grioz

49 0} 1aAa1 03 sjuswiked puoq WOk 1O BuluEWaY | 0082+ L5PS 00'8ZL'IS¥S | 0008 10V 03 695 WOId[  69560-66¥-Z 1010V 00119-1000-000FF U] Jajsuel L punj [ejsusn
49 0 pioAal o) sjuswiked puoq woy 1 NS Burureway |25 €50 1253) 100821 15%3)  [(Z5°SZ6 6LE9) 10v 0} 69S WOId[  L0V60-66v-000-695 00Z19-1000-00Z0% INQ J8jsuel ] puog vy 10z
NIy} MOl S|BUSIEW SN/30| WOH} S35§ SAREHSIUIWPE| 00°090 7ZrS 00°090'%2v$ | 0008 719 0} ¥0S Woid[  p0S60-66V-20L-V19 00119-1000-00922 U J9jSuel L uonus}eg
woJ) SEM "PuUNn4 UORUS}E(Q O} @DUB|R] YSED Palidjsuel ]
Y} MOY S[EYSIEW SN/3D| WO} S53) SARERSIUIWPE (00 090 7Z73) 100°090%2¥$) | 000$ Y19 0} 70S WOJd[  ¥1960-66p-1L0-¥0S 00219-1000-0081Z INQ J3jSuBI L ybnoiyyssed-syol| S
WOy SEM "PUN4 UOKUS)B(Q O} dDUEB[R] YSED PALIdjSuRI |
SA0QE S}1243p JUN029E 10} KILIOUINE 39BpNq UBIIESY | 00°55E S2§ 1005P968) | 0000067 S®OIAISS [EMPOENUOD|  ¥ZL00-E0V-040-L0V 66655-9002-0001 1 aimipuadx3 soueusjuleW| 1
BAOQE S)IOL3P JUN0IJE 104 AiioyIne 19Bpnq uBIEay | 00°622°Z1$ (00°000GES) | 006227258 HIVd3Y ® INIVW dIND3|  Z1000-E07-010-10% 050¥5-9002-0001 1 aimyipuadx3 posus| 1
SAOQE S})IoY3p JUN029E 10} KYLIOUINE 39bpNq UBIIESY | 00°000°29% 00°0008L3) | 00°000°58$ SNIJNO¥D|  $9000-20v-700-L0¥ 0£025-€001-00011 aimpuadx3 Jjossessy| 1
SAOQE S)I213p JUN0IJE 10} KYIOLINE 39BpNq UBIIESY | 00°098°LES 00068°6L3) | 00052 16$ SNINO¥D|  $9000-v0¥-¥00- L0V 0£025-7001-0001} simipuadx3 WMo 1
SAOQE S)ID3P JUNCIIE 10} KIIOUINE 39bpNq UBIIESY | 00°092% (00°0689) 00°059°1$ %0°C 918D UIESH 92139y 18000-G ¥-¥00- L0V 12025-2 10Z-00011 aimipusdx3 BuIssaippy jeny il
SA0QE S)IoL3P JUNOIJE 104 KIIoYINE 39BpNq UBIESY | 00°002$ 100°0559) 0005218 %Sv'L 2IedIPOIN| 890006 L¥-700- L0V 11025-2102-00011 aimipuadx3 Buissaippy [eany| 1
3A0QE S}I5L3p JUNod9e 10} Kjioune 3abpnq ubIEayd | 00°G1$ 00519 00°0€$ pad 1eak]0z 6§ JusWSS3SSY "dWOD SJIBIOM|  99000-G Ly-700-10¥ 00125-2102-0004F ainyipuadx3 Buissaippy [edny il

__ 3s0dynd 139ang 139ang AINNOJJV 40 #1NNODIV # INNODJV (WO¥4 40 O1) ¥IISNVAL AIN3IWLIN¥Vd3a
aaisnrav ANIWLSNrav |  a3A0¥ddY NOLLdOS3a ALNNOD V081D v4a JUNLIANIAXI ALNNOD
— e ; 7 i ANNIATY

“TZ 9|NPaYdS TT# AV




186F LS + ODJIXAW M3AN



As of June 30, 2021 Finance Report

Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

Commission Meeting July 22, 2021
Finance Report Cover Page
1. Cibola County Updates

a.
b.

Finance Reports & Budgets located on Finance Department webpage

Wendy Self in the Manager’s Office is reconciled to the bank through December for Main
Operating account and Christina Dominguez in the Treasurer’s office has the Tax operating
account reconciled through June 30,2021. Great job to Wendy and Christina.

Our new fiscal year started June 1s, 2021 and departments are purchasing again.

Treasurer would like to commend her staff for a job well done during the pandemic. She states
“They rolled with the punches!”. Great job.

2. GRT Tracker

a.
b.

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT.
Our budgeted projection is that straight blue line and we budgeted at 25% due to COVID-19
unknowns to ensure we could cover this fiscal year expenditures without furloughs to County
employees. We would have budgeted a 2-year average shown in the straight brown line but then
again because of COVID-19 there are too many uncertainties with closing of businesses, schools,
and tourism. We can adjust this as we go through the year so please remember this is not set in
stone and the budget is a living document.
The other lines represent the last 3 years as you can see in the legend.
Contracts for solid waste are added back in these numbers because they never hit our coffers as
they are taken straight off the top from the state and go to pay for our solid waste. The contracts
are our Environmental GRT and | wanted them to be represented.
COVID-19 has not impacted GRT as of yet but we are closely monitoring it.
Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments
i. The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.
ii. The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.
iii. The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the
detention center.

iv. The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.

v. The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated in our County Fire Protection Fund.

vi. Our County Share GRT is split to 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and
general fund.

vii. The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was
enacted made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax
increment deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.

viii. The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in
the consolidated dispatch fund.

3. GRT Comparison

a.

Here is a comparison of how The Village, the City and County are faring with GRT. The red line
shows where we started tracking the county and surrounding areas. GRT has been sustaining for
all entities. Great news.

4. June 30, 2021 - 4" Quarter /Monthly Report

a.

Here is our June 30 monthly financial report. As you can see we are maintained our investments
and required reserves. We keep all of our bond and state reserves in our investment fund. Our
general fund is in great shape.



N

b. We do not have any fund deficits. Which is mandatory.
Our transfers equal zero which is mandatory.

d. Our Ending Cash Balances equal the Beginning Cash balances on the recommended Final Budget
presented during this commission meeting which is a must.

e. Thisrecap is developed using three reports.

i. The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be
ii. The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.

iii. The balance sheets for this give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled
cash. The adjustments are basically the 6/30 assets other than cash minus 6/30
Liabilities plus 12/31 assets other than cash minus 12/31 liabilities. Basically it’s the
changes in accounts receivables and accounts payables from the beginning of the year
to now.

f. The county is in great fiscal shape and is in compliance with GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and
requirements. This report will need to be approved by the governing body by resolution and |
recommend approving it.

Budget Adjustments #11

a. Here we have Budget Adjustment #11. Justifications are provided on the right of the schedule.

b. | highly recommend approval of the budget adjustments as they are needed to clean up our
books and avoid audit findings.

Budget Adjustments #11
Budget Adjustments #11
The End

o



Reports Not

Presented

Road Dept.




Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone  505-285 3656 Fax

Friday, July 9, 2021

To: Kate Fletcher - County Manager
Fr: Edward Salazar - Road Superintendent
Re: Monthly Report: 06/01/21 - 06/31/21 (June)

Regular Maintenance
Blade & Shape
Road Description
C35C Bell Road
C32 Zuni Trail
C35D W. Homestead Road
Cc47 Mesa Ridge Road
Cl5 Rinconada Road
41 Pietown Road
C35E McJunction Road
Cli Bibo Ranch Road
Ci2 DeArmond Spring Road
Cl10 Nth Castillo Road
9 Water Canyon Road
Cc29 Plano Colorado
C484 Timberlake Road
42 BackCountry Byway
Total Miles
Special Projects
C44 Porter Ranch Rd. - Fix collapsed culvert.
C23F Barbara Dr. - Make a roundabout.
C53 Salazar Loop - Put up downed signs.
C47 Mesa Ridge Rd. - Fix cattle guard.

Miles

2.997
12.000
2.949
7.148
4.652
9.302
2.968
0.567
0.698
2.500
4.095
2.482
16.400
32.626
101.384



Cc24
Cci7
C58
C30
Cl

c42
C20
49
28
Ci3

Elkins Rd. - Patching (getting road ready for chip seal).

Mt. Taylor Addition - Patching.

San Rafael - Patching.

Bluewater South - Patching.

Marquez Rd. - Put up deliniator posts.

Back Country Byway - Clean culverts and cattleguards, haul dirt.
San Mateo - Check culverts, clean sink hole.

Zuni Canyon Rd. - Getting road ready for base course, put up signs.
Bluewater Village - Put up signs.

San Jose Loop - Put up signs.

Working on back parking lot at County building.

Dig trench at jail and haul mud to Zuni Canyon. Install pipe from city.
Put in pump.



Cibola County Road Dept.

700 E. Roosevelt Suite 50
Grants NM 87020

505-285-2570 Phone

Fax 505-287-3656

MAINTENANCE REPORT
June 2021
Total Parts & Hours Mechanic Total on Repair
Department |Unit Number ol Worked Rate Order
Sheriffs G90204 8 3 s 1840 | $ 63.20
TOTAL 5 63.2 0




soipjorg gog $9°0 oz's 7 6689 00Z°92 667988 00Z°9Z oo'os 0000 o00'0$ 000°0 soe proy gog
1ope0T 20 »Z0 8Evh 98 Lioczs 00089 rioczs 000’89 oo'os 0000 ooos oaoo Z0¢ peoy Zog
191j0y 80 8s0 73] 9z 000518 0oL vy 000518 0oL vy o0o'os 0000 oo'os o000 90¢ pEOy 80
soypjoeg $0€ [anTvA¥ | IaNTVAF N oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 00'0$ 000°0 sog proy 508
yoniL dung meN zzz 99 550 EELS zeviss | oo9oLr zgyies | o090k ooos oo00°0 oo'os 0000 zzz pEoy zzz
yoniL dung meN 1zz 09§ 090 908t 0068048 | oo0sZZc | 00°S80°4S | oOoLZZE oo'os 0000 0008 0000 zz PEOY 2z
piodsuel [ yoep maN o0zz p0'S 290 2§z sruE8s | o0p'8Z | SpicesS | 00¥'8FZ oo’os 000°0 00'0$ 000°0 o0zz proy ozz
yoniL ia1em 652 L S0 s9¢ 005948 0016 00°591$ 001’65 oo'os 0000 00’08 0000 612 proy 774
Jonquisia 74 BNTvA# | 1EaNTvA¥ N o008 oooo o00'0$ o000 0008 000°0 oo'os 000°0 81z proy 81z
syoniy dwng p774 [EnNTvAE | [ENTVAF N oo'os o000 oo'os ooo'o ooos 0000 oo‘os o000 Z28.0L-9 proy 774
sonig dung 81z ENTVA# | [ENTVA¥ N oo'os 0000 oo'os o000 o0o'o$ 0000 oo‘os o000 7372 proy 774
yoniy dung 74 3NvAg | EnTvAE N oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 ooos 0000 oo'os 0000 ZLEL9-9 proy a1z
yoniL duing [774 [ENTVA# | IINTVA# N oo'os 0000 ooos 0000 0008 o000 oo'os o000 LreED prEoy (773
soniy dung 774 B#ANTvA# | [ENTYAS N oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 o00'0$ 0000 oo'os 0000 60506-9 proy £1z
yoniL dung zZiz ENTVAZ | 13NTVA% N o008 o000 oo'os o000 oo0'0$ 000’0 000 000°0 095069 pEOY zZiz
EEET 60Z ANTVA# | IANTYA% N ooos 0000 oo0'0s 000’0 0008 0000 oo'os 000°0 9L¥8LO pwoy 60z
goeg 808 p3 2628 Z50 s8L’z o00¥9cs | 00942k 00v9cs | 009121 oo’os 000°0 o0o'os 000’0 0524679 proy p73
22 W | mntvag | EnTVAR N ooos 0000 oo'os o000 o0°0$ 0000 o00'0$ o000 proy 95k

Jy 1°se/q 4 reseiq
551 oc€z £Lo »S9°s Lo0zzs 000°LL L0ziZ8 00082 oo'os o0oo'0 ooos 0000 ¥5698-9 peoy 551
S 19°sz Zro 1927 8LLZS 0088 8LpLZS 00588 oo'os 0000 ooos 0000 £5698-9 peoy =22
£51 X774 kb0 £68 00°66$ oor'ze 00'66$ oorze oo'os 0000 ooos 0000 256989 proy £5F
3 810z S50 Z5ks L0°ELsS 00528 LO°ELsS oorzs 00’08 0000 oo'os 0000 6£2v9-9 pEoy Z5F
773 z6v4 ozo [z ZOEVES | 009%4s ZIEYES | 009%iL ooos 0000 oo'os 000°0 842829 proy ISE
oSt Ve 4 g0 »9€ 20'2p$ 002’9k 2727 00Z°9% o00'o$ 0000 oo'os 000°0 Z8¥0L-9 proy 0S¥
18[23LM UOIRY 73 P6°84 a0 oL9 00°s6$ ooz'ze 00°s6$ 00z°ze oo0'0s 0000 oo'os 0000 $9L99-9 proy 73
i3 [ENTVA# | IINTVA# N oo'os 0000 0008 0000 0008 0000 ooos 0000 95999 proy i3
1opopm|  19pIoM 9FE ENTVA% | 13NTVA¥ N oo'os 0000 oo'os o000 o0'0s 000°0 oo'os 0000 4epjom proy £
773 [3NTvA% | 1INTVA# N oo'0os 0000 oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 819459 proy 773
orE [ANTYA% | 13NTVAF nN oo'os o000 oo'os ooo0 ooos ooo0 oo'os ooo0 649L59 peoy oPF
6€F [nNTvAR | 1IINTVA# nN ooos 0000 oo'os 000°0 ooos 0000 oo'os o000 v8ELSD pEoY 6EF
Jezefes piemp3 I3 2194 o 268 671868 009°€Ls 651968 009°CLE oo'os 0000 oo'os o0oo'0 Z9896-9 prEoy I3
ousa) pieyard F73 25°Sk szo 128 Lo'ozss ooLvE Loozss ooLvE 0008 000°0 00'08 0000 L£205-9 proy 773
yoniy ppnd 73 9 650 soz 6.'spES | 008°'80% 6L’SPES | 008°80F 0008 0000 o0o'0s 0000 96962-9 proy £SF
773 EANTYA# | IANTVA% N oo'os 0000 ooos 0000 oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 0086Z-9 proy 3
773 EANTVAE | 1E3NTVA% N 0008 0000 oo0'0s 0000 0008 000°0 0008 0000 8695419 proy 773
yoniL Buipapm 713 z29's »S0 77 £0°56$ 00S°FE L0's68 00S°s8 0008 0000 oo'0s 0000 p9P8L-9 puoy 8zF
PRIV 2zZF 10/A10% 000 17 0008 0000 0008 0000 o0o0s 0000 oo'os oaoo £25849 proy y773
_ #1INN odW SIIN3%0D SO/ I®30L sreor 7% /%301 siop0 ®9 1950 “ON PUF T®D oWPVE | $OWPIN T®D oW PIN ON LINn Idad #£1INN

s20z eunr

F9vsn 13nd ATHLNOW




woog 9jqemoL 529 ENTYA# | [ANTYA# N oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 00'0$ 000’0 sz8 prEoY
18200 Fos ANTYA# | IINTVAS N oo'os 0000 00°0$ 0000 000 000°0 108 pEoy
O oz¥ gzo wer 89 L0’0c88 | 00s'SYZ | 40°0£8S | 00S'SPT 000 0000 ozy proy
opeig 1y paseaT 73 50 zzL oy £6°9828 000°s8 £6°9928 000°58 0008 0000 74 proy
ape|g ojon 73 [AnNTvA¥ | [INTVAE N oo0'0os 0000 oo'os 0000 o0'os 0000 e proy

ape|g 0A[oA p774 8zo 66°kE s0s SZ'LIZ4S | 006°6SE | SZHIZ'FS | 006°6SE oo'os 0000 74 proy

epeig 1VD 74 8z0 E4°TH £8 $9°'900°s8 | o0oz'66z | ¥9'900°4s | 00Z'66Z oo'os oooo £ 4 pEOYy

12pe0T MaN| 73 ) 6z°0 v9°bE 6 vLPOLS 00Z'se vLPOLS 00Z'+e oo'os 000°0 I3 pEoy
19/j0y MON £If EANTVA# | IINTVAF N 000 0000 o008 000’0 00'08 000°0 £Le pEOy
1apeauds diyo ZIE ANTVA% | IZNTVA% N 00°08 0000 0008 0000 0008 000’0 Zie proy
Jadoams 773 ANTVA# | IEANTYA% N oo'os 0000 oo'os 0000 oo0'os 0000 e proy

1amopy 73 1INTYAS | [ANTVAS N 0008 0000 oo0'0os 0000 oo'os 0000 o€ proy

#F1INA odW S/IN3$0D SO/IN %! soL T®9 8304 siom0 ™9 0150 O PUF T*D OW PIN ‘ON LINN Idad

120908 60c 907 e 05828 00s'8 05828 00s'8 oo'os 0000 60¢ proy




Cibola County Road Dept.

515 W. High Street

Grants NM 87020
505-285-2570 Phone

505-287-3656 Fax

FUEL REPORT - CIBOLA COUNTY ROAD DEPARTMENT

June 2021
UNLEADED
UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
127 | G18473 0.00 #DIV/0! 11 0.000 |$ -
128 | G-18464 0.54 5.62 177 31500 | § 95.07
130 | G-15638 | #VALUEl | #VALUEI NU 0.000 |$ ]
131 | G29800 | #VALUEI | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ )
133 | G-23696 0.49 6.44 701 108.800 |$ 345.79
198 | G-95862 0.21 16.17 1,837 113.600 | $ 381.49
139 | 657384 | #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 |$ )
140 | G57619 | #VALUEl | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ ;
141 | G-57618 | #VALUE! | HVALUEI NU 0000 |$ )
146 146 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |$ }
147 | G-66164 | #VALUE! | HVALUEI NU 0.000 |$ -
148 | G-66165 0.16 18.94 610 32200 |$ 95.00
150 | G-70482 0.13 2247 364 16200 |§ 47.02
151 | G78718 0.20 14.92 1,710 114600 | $ 343.62
152 | G-64239 0.15 20.18 1152 57100 | $ 173.01
153 | G-86952 0.1 27.56 893 32400 |8 99.00
154 | G-86953 0.12 25.61 2,261 88.300 | $ 27178
155 | G-86954 0.13 23.30 1,654 71.000 | $ 212,07
156 | comumssor | HVALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0000 |8 !
157 | G-91750 0.17 17.97 2,185 121600 | $ 364,00
TOTAL GAS 787.300 | § 2,427.85




DIESEL FUEL

UNIT # | VEHICLE # | COST/MILE MPG MILES TOTAL GAL. | TOTAL COST
137 G-50237 0.25 13.57 471 34.700 $ 120.01
209 G-18476 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
212 G-30550 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 3 -
213 G-30549 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
214 G-38441 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 3 -
215 G-67372 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 ) -
216 G-67371 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
217 G-70782 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
218 Distributor #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
219 Water Truck 0.45 7.43 365 49.100 3 165.00
220 | New Transport 0.67 5.04 1,252 248.400 $ 837.45
221 | New Dump Truck 0.60 5.60 1,806 322.700 ) 1,085.00
222 | New Dump Truck 0.51 6.64 1,133 170.600 ) 574.82
305 305 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
306 306 5.77 0.58 26 44.700 $ 150.00
307 307 14.38 0.24 16 68.000 $ 230.11
308 308 5.20 0.65 17 26.200 $ 88.39
309 309 3.17 1.06 9 8.500 $ 28.50
310 310 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
311 311 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
312 312 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
313 313 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
314 314 11.64 0.29 9 31.200 $ 104.74
416 416 1213 0.28 83 299.200 $ 1,006.64
417 417 11.99 0.28 101 359.900 $ 1,211.25
418 418 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
419 419 7.22 0.47 40 85.000 $ 288.93
420 420 12.21 0.28 68 245.500 $ 830.01
501 501 #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
525 525 #VALUE! | #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -

Extra Fuel| Extra Fuel #VALUE! #VALUE! NU 0.000 $ -
TOTAL DIESEL 1993.700 | $ 6,720.85

*N/U = NOT USED




FY 20 Audit

Release

Discussion of Findings by JAG Auditing Firm




Resolution 21-36

FY21 Budget Adjustment No.11




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Daniel J. Torrez, Chairman Grants, New Mexico 87020
Martha Garcia, 1** Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 N ’
Christine Lowery, 2" Vice-Chair A G
Ralph Lucero, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 21-36 BAR #11

Fiscal Year 2021

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 21-36A4 is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2021 fiscal year ending June 30, 2021.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the

22nd day of July 2021.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Daniel Torrez, Chairman
Martha Garcia, 15t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Dr. Christina Lowery, 27 Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Ralph Lucero, Commissioner



2z Jo | ebeq

9] pue Jainseal} 10}[ 00°002°9$ 00°002°Z$ 00°000%$ 3OV1ISOd 90000-20¥-¥00-L0¥ 08025-1002-000} aunjipuadx3 Jabeueiy a
‘pavalosd ueuy sbejsod Jo Junowe sobJe| PAPPY
79bpnq Jobeuew Jo peaysu buISSaIpe [eIni| 0025216 00°00076$ 00°G25°81¥$ SIEVIVS INIL TIN4 Z0000-20%-00-10% 02015-1002-00011 Binjipuadx3 1abeuey i
u1 uoysod Buiddew pred pue pe1ebpng jou asies Jabeueiy
JuBID MaN| 00°005°G1$ 00°005°S1$ 00°0$ JuelD VdV [esapad 00100-00%-02-6+9 0069%-1000-00812 BNUBAY |0V UB|d 2NIS3y uedudWY S
pajedidnue uey} a10w PaAIadRY 00°005°00L$ 00°005°S1$ 00°000°58$ suoRo9I0) 934 00925-00€-0¥-029 0¥S1¥-1000-00€0C |nuaAdy punj festeiddesy %1 S
junodde| 00°5Z1'989$ 00°000°€82$ 00°SZH'€0PS JUBWUIBA0D JUBID PV S3IBD 10004-€€€-91-809 0069%-1000-008LC anuaAdy weiboid 19V saJed S
Sy} JO. Umuuw_o._a uey) Juawasinguia JeUOIlPPE PAAISIY;
juel MaN| 00°000°€06$ 00°000°€06$ 00°0$ spund d1971 10001-00£-5%-909 0069%-1000-0084C onuaAdY | "uell "A0D |B207 10d WN S
“03U1 %00] [I!M 399[01d 0} pasn [eySJIE dJid 23BiS 00°105°58$ 00°000°0¢$ 00°105°65$ Juawio||y 214 Aels 00095-00€-0€-¥09 060.¥-1000-00602 anuaAsy |eysiep 2414 S
woJj 1S1| UonNQLISIP P! sod papaadxa Juswiojje aJl. d)e:
Kpiadoud JO SI|ES 10} JUBWIISINQUIDI PAAISIS] 00°004°02$ 00°000°51$ 00°004°S$ juswesinquiisy 00292-00€-0€-¥09 0909%-1000-00602 anuaAdy leysie 2414 S
ue junowe payoaloid papasdxa sluswasINquial Juelb
"Ajiea 31y osuadxa ue peH| 00°00Z$ 00°002$ 00°0$ sa)jddng g yuswdinb3 210 60000-¥S¥-GL0-€09 02095-200£-0060C Sinjpusdx3| juswebeue Aouabiaw3 S
-sasuadxa pajelaJ pin0d mau Aue yoen 03 puny Buiuadoay
J0BdWI SPIAGD JO SUMOUNUN O} 3NP MO| P333BPNg LHO 00°ZS1'SYLS$ 00°0000L€$ 00°Z51'SEVS 91/L % 8/1 351 L¥O 00€1-00€-66-0L5 00Z1¥-1000-00Z0¥% anuaAY puog gv102 S
3oedWi SPIAOY 4O St jun 0} 8np Mo| p pNq L9 | 00°629°294$ 00°000°591$ 0062928 saxe juenbuija@ uo Aeuad 00Z81-09£-66-69S 1Z1¥-1000-0020% anuaA3y puog v¥102
J9edW] SPIAGD JO SUMOUNUN O 3Np MO| P333bpnqg LY 00°620°2S.$ 00°000°522$ 00°620°225$ (/1) Ssa|wieH PIOH 1¥9 ¥1£00-00£-66-69S Y121¥-1000-0020% anudA3Y puog v¥10Z
“pancidde sem 3abpnq [euy awy 00268°962$ 00°002$ 00°269°962$ JusaWio||V 8l eI 00095-00€-0€-61¥ 060.%-1000-00602 anuaAY a4 eunbe’
18 Pasn 1SI| UOINGLISIP UO Pajels ueul Jaubiy JUaUNOINY dilJ
s|enjoe 19n0d 01| 61°LL9°€Z$ 00°0.$ 61°209°€T$ 1INININD3 AL3AVS 28000-S2¥-120-€lY 06095-€00£-00902 ainjpuadx3y SW3 eunbe’
A}1001d JO SS|ES 10} aNUBAS] J99dX3 J0U PIp JudwWEedag 00°002°9$ 00°002°9$ 00°0$ anuaAdy Jaul0 00v1€-28€-0€-80Y 0069¥-1000-00602 anuaAsy adA Jeemanig
“pajoadxe Bl Joybly )i} € Ul SWed Sainjipuadx3y 00°000°622$ 00°0000L$ 00°000°612$ 1¥0ddns aivola3an 91160-02¥-550-90¥% 061.5-100¥-0002C aimypuadx3y uabipul
“pajoadx@ uey) Jaybly 3|3l & ul awed sainypuadx3| 00°000°191$ 00°000°1$ 00°000°09}$ SWIV1O TV.LIdSOH 96000-02¥-550-90% 012.5-100¥-0002C aimjipuadx3y juabipuj
39bpnq Mmau 1o} pa3snipy "Moj a1l & pajabpng 00°000°€2$ 00°000°S$ 00°000'81$ JOYLNOD TYIWINY "a3dd ® LN3A0Y 26000-L1¥-0€0-€0¥% 0£055-0105-0080C ainypuadx3y sbuey g wied
J0edU SPIACD JO SUMOUNUN O} 8NP MO| pajabpng 00°596°85+$ 00°000°522$ 00°596'c€Z$ (SZ1°) 8/1 SSajwJeH PIOH 1¥9 00225-00€-52-20% 121¥-1000-00¥02 anuaAdy peoy
JoedW] SPIAGD JO SUMOUNUN O} anp Mo| pajabpng 0070056519 00°000°1L$ 00°00SZ¥1$ Judd | - Xe| duljosed 00125-00€-62-20¥ 00£2¥-1000-00¥0C anuanay peoy
J5edWl SPIAOD JO SUMOUNUN 0} aNp MO| Pajabpng 00°052°062$ 00°000°08% 00°0S.°042$ peoy 9J21Y3A JOION 00015-00€-62-20¥ 0LL¥Y-1000-00¥0C |nuandy peoy
Jebpnq mau| 00°0000SES 007000002$ 00700005 +$ SNOBUE|29SIN 0018€-09€-V2-10V 0069%-1000-0004 1 anuansy punj [e13U29
SNOH 1984100U1 PajeIndie)
*10} pa3ebpnq jou Aed 3oeg| 00°000°50L$ 00°000°50v$ 00°000°00€$ panaIoay SjusWAE Judy [EHASOH 10162-09¢-02-1 0% 061¥¥-1000-000L 1 ANUIAY pund [eJaud9
J5edW] SPIACD JO<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>